MVLWB Permits

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

LWB System Administrator <sqlmail@dpra.com>

Monday, January 06, 2014 5:30 PM

CAU-UCA@aandc.gc.ca; Charlene.Coe@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca;
consultationsupportunit@aandc.gc.ca; intergov@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca;
Laurie.McGregor@aandc.gc.ca; marc.lange@aandc.gc.ca; mdd@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca;
Nathen.Richea@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; Patrick.Kramers@aandc.gc.ca; Paul.Green@aandc-
aadnc.gc.ca; Robert.Jenkins@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; Scott.Stewart@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca;
scellis@eastarm.com; screeningofficer@eastarm.com; Marie. Adams@cannor.gc.ca;
Matthew.Spence@cannor.gc.ca; jorennan@yellowknife.ca;
craig.blackie@debeerscanada.com; Leah.Russell@debeerscanada.com;
veronica.chisholm@debeerscanada.com; czoechocolate@denenation.com;
admin_dkfn@northwestel.net; ima_dkfn@northwestel.net; sao@enterprise-nt.ca;
EC.EANWT@ec.gc.ca; loretta.ransom@ec.gc.ca; Sarah-Lacey.McMillan@ec.gc.ca;
fisheriesprotection@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; kelly.eggers@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; fieldworker.frmc53
@northwestel.net; frmc@northwestel.net; rhonda_batchelor@gov.nt.ca;
gnwt_ea@gov.nt.ca; patrick_clancy@gov.nt.ca; Sean_Whitaker@gov.nt.ca;
doug_carr@gov.nt.ca; duane_fleming@gov.nt.ca; Jeremy_Roberts@gov.nt.ca;
Steven_Shen@gov.nt.ca; Tim_Hibbs@gov.nt.ca; Russell_Teed@gov.nt.ca;
Emerald_Murphy@gov.nt.ca; mark_davy@gov.nt.ca; Carolc.lands@gmail.com;
hrmc@northwestel.net; neil.hutchinson@environmentalsciences.ca;
landsnresources@katlodeeche.com; fortsmithmetiscouncil@northwestel.net;
chief.lkdfn@gmail.com; Ikdfnlands@gmail.com; preliminaryscreening@reviewboard.ca;
angela.wanniappa@rossport.com; angela.love@mvlwb.com; jpotten@mviwb.com;
lindsey@mvlwb.com; mcasas@mvlwb.com; permits@mvlwb.com;
rchouinard@mvlwb.com; zabey@mvlwb.com; arnoldenge@gmail.com;
eric.binion@nsma.net; president.nwtmn@northwestel.net; rcc.nwtmn@northwestel.net;
chief.srfn@northwestel.net; chief@slfn196.com; lands@slfn196.com;
lauraduncan@tlicho.com; vgibson@interchange.ubc.ca; kerrigarner@tlicho.com;
dsteele@hayriver.com; wpfn@northwestel.net; jdonihee@mross.com;
pewaschuk@wlwb.ca; racherk@wlwb.ca; environment@ykdene.com;
esangris@ykdene.com; sgault@ykdene.com; tslack@ykdene.com
angela.love@mviwb.com

MV2005C0032 and MV2005L2-0015 - Gahcho Kue - New items added to the ORS

Good evening, Please note that De Beers' has submitted a letter outlining their position on being exempt from
preliminary screening. There was also a change to the Work Plan which should also be noted (the Pre-hearing
Conference is now scheduled for March 18, 2014). Both of these documents have been added to the ORS as

well as to the online registry.



